
Dear IBFS Staff, 

In this application to modify Call Sign E200584, The Calvary Bible Church of Lapeer is requesting to 
remove Antenna ID WMPC 2, the DH 30DH1, 3.0 Meter diameter antenna from our registration, after 
discovering well after the registration in 2018, that this antenna (WMPC 2) that was believed to be a C-
Band antenna was in fact a Ku-Band antenna.  After further investigation, consultation, and request to 
modify with IBFS staff, we are submitting the application to modify. 

All other data on Call sign E200584, Antenna ID WMPC 1, a C-Band antenna, is believed to be accurate, 
and is in daily use. 

If the IBFS Staff has any additional questions, please feel free to contact Ed LeVoir at WMPC 810-667-
1230  wmpc@wmpc.org,  Rick Grzebik at Munn-Reese 517-278-7339 rick@munn-reese.com, Meg Miller 
at Gray Miller & Persh mmiller@graymillerpersh.com 

We thank the IBFS Staff for their assistance in helping The Calvary Bible Church of Lapeer (WMPC) with 
this correction. 

 


